Fairfax-Falls Church Community Services Board Compliance Committee Meeting Minutes August 21, 2019

The Compliance Committee of the Fairfax-Falls Church Community Services Board met in regular session at the Merrifield Center, 8221 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive, Fairfax, VA.

<u>The following Committee members were present</u>: Bettina Lawton, Board Chair; Jennifer Adeli; Ken Garnes; Sheila Coplan Jonas; Suzette Kern; and Diane Tuininga

The following Committee members were absent:

The following staff were present: Bill Hanna, Luann Healy, Cynthia Tianti, and Lyn Tomlinson

- 1. <u>Meeting Called to Order</u> The meeting was called to order at 4:03 p.m.
- 2. <u>Review of Meeting Minutes</u>

Meeting minutes of the July 17, 2019 Compliance Committee were provided for review and revision. As no recommendations were forthcoming, Suzette Kern made a motion to approve the minutes as presented, which was seconded and approved.

- Follow up items from July 2019 Compliance Committee Meeting Bill Hanna noted that the follow up from July would be covered by the following agenda item.
- 4. Updates

ComplyTrack

Bill Hanna directed attention to the ComplyTrack Project Schedules included in the meeting materials and provided a recap of the accomplishments to date. As illustrated, the projected date for initial CSB Board reports is October 2019. It was clarified that the reports will provide data from the first quarter of FY2020. For the proposed initial CSB Board reports, three deliverables were selected based on areas of interest expressed at previous Compliance Committee meetings. The templates include:

- *Corrective Action Plan (CAP) Templates* including CAPs issued by DBHDS (Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental Services) following a licensing visit or a CSB implemented CAP following an internal audit.
- *Audit Template* includes reports of audits conducted internally by Office of Compliance & Risk Management (OCRM) staff, including the results of each.
- *Education Documentation* includes the education efforts by OCRM staff in support of the CAPS and Audits.

Confirming that Board members will have an opportunity to provide input in the configuration of the CSB Board reports, sample reports will be provided two weeks prior to the September 2019 committee meeting for feedback and refinement of the data points.

- 5. <u>CSB Serious Incident (Level III) Report Update</u> Luann Healy provided the update to serious incidents for July.
- 6. <u>CSB Board Policy Review</u>

Cynthia Tianti distributed revised copies of CSB Board policies #2300 Corporate Compliance Review and #2600 Risk Management, requesting guidance on further steps. Following robust discussion and recognizing that further discussion is needed, it was decided to table the approval until the September 2019 Compliance Committee meeting. Ms. Tianti will propose further revisions to CSB Board policy #2300. Lyn Tomlinson will follow up with the executive leadership team in regard to risk management.

7. <u>Next Steps/Other Issues</u>

Ken Garnes, distributing copies of page 6 of the FY2019 Year End Report, proposed some revisions to include:

- Revising the term 'Compliance Department' to 'Compliance Program'.
- Removing the statement regarding the DOJ (Department of Justice) guidance on the expectation for a compliance department.

Both revisions were accepted by the Committee and will be applied to the version submitted to the full CSB Board at the August meeting for approval.

Bettina Lawton inquired whether there was anything that needed to be discussed in closed session. As no one raised any issues or need for a closed session and there being no further business to come before the Committee, the meeting was adjourned at 5:07 p.m.

Actions Taken -

- Minutes of the July 17, 2019 Compliance Committee meeting were reviewed and approved.
- Sample CSB Board reports from ComplyTrack will be forwarded to the Committee at least one week prior to the September 11, 2019 Compliance Committee in preparation of discussion at the meeting.
- Cynthia Tianti will propose further revisions to CSB Board policy #2300.
- Lyn Tomlinson will follow up with the executive leadership team in regard to risk management.

September 18, 2019 Date Approved

Clerk to the Board